
From: Nancy Candelaria  
Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2019 11:37 AM 

To: Steve Berlin 
Subject: Notice of Attendance 

 

Hi Steve, 
 
This email serves an notice of attendance by Craig Slack and Ashley Evans to the BMO fall 
kickoff. Details of the event are below...... 
  
Kind Regards, 
Nancy Candelaria 
Office of the City Treasurer 
 

BMO’s primary dealer is hosting a happy hour to kick off the fall season.  It’s a great opportunity 
to meet our Fixed Income Strategy and Trading teams along with other local institutional 
investors.  We hope you can stop by! 
  
  



 

 

 
BMO Fall Kickoff  

 
BMO Capital Markets invites you to a cocktail reception at River Roast.  
Please join us for cocktails and light fare to kick off the fall season. We hope to see you there! 

                                                                       
Date: Thursday, September 5, 2019 
Time: 4:30 pm - 7:30 pm 

Central Time 
Where: River Roast | Murdoch Room  

315 N LaSalle Dr, Chicago, Illinois 
 

                                                                                 
Please RSVP by September 3 

                                                                                                                                        

® Registered trademark of Bank of Montreal in the United States, Canada and elsewhere.™ Trademark of Bank 
of Montreal in the United States and Canada 

 

 

  

Jessica M. Youstra 
Director | Trading Products   

 

https://protect2.fireeye.com/url?k=bcac4285-e03e583d-bcac96ed-ac1f6b0e67e2-5e2f0126640fb81a&q=1&u=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.eventsbmo.com%2Fd%2Fkyqpfs

